
Message 
  

From: Stuart, David Andrew [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DAVID.STUART1] 

Sent: 18/10/2018 11:11:10 

To: Streett, Mary [/o=MSXBP/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=Mary.Streett] 

Subject: RE: Introducing ITK ..... 

Thanks Mary! 

Speak soon, 

Dave 

  

From: Streett, Mary 

Sent: 18 October 2018 11:32 

To: Stuart, David Andrew < 1@se1.bp.com> 

Subject: Re: Introducing ITK ..... 

lam ona flight back to Dc this morning so will miss the call ! Can | catch up with you later today to see what | missed? 

Thanks 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Oct 18, 2018, at 4:48 AM, Stuart, David Andrew 1@sel.o0.com> wrote:  

Good morning everyone 

Ahead of today’s C&EA Executive call — please see the below note from Geoff introducing you to ‘ITK’. Starting 

tomorrow, you will be added to the (limited) distribution list to receive a daily weekday edition. 

In addition to the request not to circulate further, you’re support to quickly respond to any requests for information 

from ITK’s authors will be greatly appreciated. 

| look forward to speaking later today on the monthly call hosted by David Bickerton. 

Best regards, 

Dave 

!am writing to alert you to an exciting new product we are developing for BP in the spirit of modernisation and 

transformation. 

In The Know, or ITK, is an internal daily newsletter for senior leaders that identifies the most important stories, 

distils them right down to what you need to know and explains why they matter to BP. 

Value added ITK will make you smarter, faster by 

® Providing the Top 10 most relevant stories to BP each day, covering: 

O Our business activities and strategic priorities 

O Partners, contractors and competitors 

O Energy and equity markets 
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O The energy transition 

O Energy policy 

O Geopolitics 

® Taking 5 minutes to read, with embedded links if interested in a deeper dive. 

® Ensuring you remain informed, along with your colleagues, about the world in which BP operates and 

are armed with BP’s view of it 

Simplification In time, we expect ITK to replace many of the current circulations of news clippings that can 

often be dense, lack context and include information that’s not always relevant. 

Smart brevity The newsletter is a BP product, curated to fully reflect our priorities. However, to produce it, we 

have partnered with the US online media firm, Axios. 

Axios has deep experience designing and publishing content that is brief and easy to read, but also highly 

informative and worthy of your time (Axios being the Greek word for worthy). Their “smart brevity” style of 

reporting is revolutionizing the online news business — you'll get the idea from today’s edition below. 

Roll out plan We have been trialling ITK since August before introducing it to Bob and Lamar, among other 

important players in SJS over the past weeks. Please do not circulate further without discussing with me and 

certainly not outside BP (although all the content is written assuming it could leak). We plan on expanding the 

distribution to include senior leaders at the Top 100 in November and hopefully launching it to all GLs in 

January. 

Feedback welcome This is still very much a work in progress so please give us your feedback so we can improve 

it day by day. 

Many thanks, and please reach out if you would like to discuss any of this. 

  

  

bp.com>   From: Chris Reynolds (BP), Bryan McBournie (Axios) <i

Sent: 18 October 2018 08:58 

To: Stuart, David Andrew 1@sel.op.com> 

Subject: ITK top 10: One Young World, Conoco wins approval and the Gates back carbon fee 
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— Letter from Suhail al-Mazroui, OPEC president, dated 1 August 
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Redacted - First Amendment 
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Credit: Getty  
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—— {uke Hart 
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You received this email because you're a BP employee. 

Change your preferences or unsubscribe here.   
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